From: Records Center (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: TV-140340 Notice of Opportunity to Respond and Pay Penalty (By Friday, February 5,
2016) UTC:0001745

Date: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:07:19 AM

From: James Sea Tac

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:07:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Records Center (UTC)

Subject: Re: UTC Courtesy Email: TV-140340 Notice of Opportunity to Respond and Pay Penalty (By
Friday, February 5, 2016) UTC:0001745

Good Morning your Honor . | just got your certified letter in the mail on Friday . | couldn't
make the payment because the office was closed. | pray leniency to allow me 2 -3 extra
business to make the payment which | have in Seattle but I am currently in Baltimore
Maryland till Wednesday . | can also put in the mail today but it won't be received till mid
week. Thank you in advance .

James
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2016, at 12:51 PM, Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 140340, on 1/26/2016 9:51 AM:

Notice of Opportunity to Respond and Pay Penalty (By Friday, February 5, 2016)

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If

you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at

records@utc.wa.gov.

Thank you.

<TV-140340 - Notice of Opportunity to Respond.pdf>
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